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WC1H 8ND 28 November 2017

Dear Mr Thuaire

Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2015 &

T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015

ST GILES IN THE FIELDS CHURCH ST GILES HIGH STREET LONDON WC2H
8LG

Application No 2017/5233/P

Thank you for your letter of 20 November 2017 notifying Historic England of the
application for planning permission relating to the above site. Our specialist staff have
considered the information received and we do not wish to offer any comments on this
occasion.

Recommendation

This application should be determined in accordance with national and local
policy guidance, and on the basis of your specialist conservation advice.

It is not necessary for us to be consulted again on this application. However, if you
would like further advice, please contact us to explain your request. We can then let
you know if we are able to help further and agree a timetable with you.

In returning the application to you without comment, Historic England stresses that it is
not expressing any views on the merits of the proposals which are the subject of the
application.

Please note that this response relates to historic building and historic area matters
only. If there are any archaeological implications to the proposals it is recommended
that you contact the Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service for further advice
(Tel: 020 7973 3712).

& 4TH FLOOR, CANNON BRIDGE HOUSE, 25 DOWGATE HILL, LONDON EC4R 2YA *
Telephone 020 7973 3700 Stonewall
KT HistoricEngland.org.uk MY G

Historic England is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). All
information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in the FOIA
or EIR applies.



AT i Historic E d
istoric Englan

LONDON OFFICE

Yours sincerely

Sarah Freeman
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: sarah.freeman@historicengland.org.uk
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